

+92.333.3702218



shakoorahmedaeri@gmail.com



Dera Murad Jamali, Pakistan

Summary

I am a hardworking and ambitious individual with a great passion. I did Bachelor of Arts from University of Balochistan. I have excellent communication skills, enabling me to effectively communicate with a wide range of people. I am seeing a Full-time position in the Organization in which I can put into practice my knowledge and experience, ultimately benefiting the operations of the organization that I work for.

Skills

Teamwork | Team Work | Team Management | Surveying | social worker | Social Mobilization | Security Principles | Research Skills | Report Writing | Good Report Writing Skills | Field Work | Field Activities | Documentation Skills | Distribution | Counselling Skills | Community Mobilization

Experience

Apr 2023 - Present

Community Mobilizer

ACTED Pakistan, Dera Murad Jamali, Pakistan

Enter Description

Dec 2022 - Dec 2022

Community Advocate

Balochistan rural Support Program (BRSP), Dera Murad Jamali, Pakistan

To be on a position in your esteemed organisation where I can develop my professional skills and capabilities while helping to pursue a qualitative course of growth and prosperity.

Sep 2020 - Nov 2022

Information Secretary

FALCON Association pakistan, Dera Murad Jamali, Pakistan

Enter Description

Education

2021

University of Balochistan

Bachelors in Arts, Bachelor Of Arts

Sociology/Political

Percentage: 62%

2018

Balochistan Board

Intermediate/A-Level, intermediate

Bio-Chem-Phy

Percentage: 65%

2016 🗘

Balo

Balochistan Board

Matriculation/O-Level, matric

Science

Percentage: 70%

Projects

WASH UNICEF

https://data.inform.unicef.org/unicefpakistan

Enter Description

Languages

English Intermediate

Urdu Expert **Saraiki** Expert

Sindhi Expert

Balochi

Intermediate